
TO:                      Agency Members       
FROM:                Lauren Casey 

RE:                      Meeting Announcement 
DATE:                 January 15, 2021 

  
The following meeting of the Genesee County Economic Development 
Center (GCEDC) has been scheduled: 
  
NOTICE: Because of the Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19) Emergency and 
State and Federal bans on large meetings or gathering and pursuant to 
Governor Cuomo’s Executive Order 202.1 issued on March 12, 2020 
suspending the Open Meeting Law, the Genesee County Economic 
Development Center (the “Agency)  meeting scheduled for January 
22nd will be held electronically via Conference Call and Video instead of 
a public meeting open for the public to attend in person.  Members of 
the public may view the following meeting by a link available on 
GCEDC.com.  Minutes will be transcribed and posted on the GCEDC’s 
Website.   
  
GCEDC Employment & Compensation Committee Meeting – 
Friday,  January 22nd at 8:30 am; The meeting will begin in executive session. 

  
cc:      Clerk - Genesee County Legislature  
                (Please post a copy of this notice on a bulletin board available to the public – Thanks!!) 

Director - Genesee County Planning Department 
President - Batavia City Council 
Batavia Daily News 

            Radio Station WBTA/WBTF 
 


